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Chapter 751

“Uncle Kent, you have your own thoughts and I’ll not interfere

“But, Willow is now my fiancée, so I'll make decisions for her.

“From now on, she’s no longer the member of the Quinn family, but my woman.

“| see all the hurt the Quinn family has done to Willow, and I'll never forget that.

“I won’t allow such a thing to happen again, so even if Willow wants to go back, | wouldn’t agree either”
Sean’s tone was calm but extremely firm and there was no room for negotiation at all.

“| agree!”

Fion nodded immediately, then she sat down again.

This conversation, which was considered a family meeting, was originally meant to tell them to cut ties
with the Quinn family in the future.

Sean was not discussing with them but informing them.

He would not interfere with how they chose

However, Sean would definitely keep Willow by his side.

If she went back to the Quinn family, she would only be humiliated

Kent frowned. He did not know what to do at this time.

He knew that Willow had indeed sacrificed a lot for the Quinn family, but at the same time, she had also
been bullied.

Hence, leaving the Quinn family would be the best choice.

Alas, the filial piety in his heart made him feel that doing so was very inappropriate.
However, both Fion and Sean were extremely determined to cut ties with the Quinn family.
This left Kent stuck in the middle.

“Willow, you...”

Kent was silent for a while, then raised his head and looked at Willow again.

“Dad, I'll listen to Sean.”

Before Kent could finish his words, Willow expressed her thoughts.

She would listen to Sean’s arrangement.

It was because she knew that Sean would not hurt her and everything he did was for her own good.



“Well, okay then.”

Kent immediately gave up the dissuasion. There were four of them, and all three of them wanted to cut
ties with the Quinn family.

He could not change anything at all.
Willow’s family had moved into Golden Villa Garden.
They also completely cut ties with the Quinn family.

This was naturally not the result that Old Madam Quinn wanted but she was already old and there were
certain things that she was unable to interfere with.

However, Samuel and others were extremely happy.

Willow had already left the Quinn family, which meant that no one could compete with Samuel for the
position of the head of the Quinn family.

Therefore, Samuel was definitely the biggest winner in the end.

In his mind, at least, he felt like a winner.

Simon also told Quill Zimmer about this.

It was just that this matter was not a piece of good news for the Zimmer family.

They originally wanted Quill to marry Willow, and then, as the grandson-in-law of the Quinn family, they
could take control of the Quinn family’s assets in a completely open and aboveboard way.

Coupled with the great connections and strong background of the Zimmer family, it would not be long
before they could absorb the Quinn family.

However, now that Willow had cut ties with the Quinn family, how could they continue their plan?
“Are all Quinn family members virtually brainless?

“Why are they driving Willow away at this time?”

Quill gritted his teeth, feeling very unhappy at the moment.

“It’s okay.

“Willow isn’t the only woman in the Quinn family.

“You can target Faye Quinn, we can still continue our plan.”

Jon did not care at all. In his heart, as long as the goal could be achieved, he could marry anyone.
Quill was silent for a few seconds, then nodded.

The person he wanted badly was Willow, but now Willow had left the Quinn family, which meant Willow
would be useless to them now.

He could only change his target to Faye Quinn.



“Hmph! A woman like Faye Quinn, as long as | beckon her to come, she’ll obediently come to my side.
“But I'll feel ashamed to marry such a woman.”

Of course, Quill knew that Faye led a promiscuous lifestyle, he thought that he might have a chance of
being cuckolded if he married her.

However, for the sake of the Zimmer family’s plan, he had to do it.

“Haha, | don’t mean to let you spend the rest of your life with her.

“We're just using the Quinn family as a stepping stone.”

Jon smoked a cigar and said casually.

Although the matter of Willow leaving the Quinn family had somewhat affected their plans, the Impact
was not big.

“By the way, dad, Sean also said to Simon that he was going to destroy the Zimmer family first.”
Quill suddenly saw the grandfather clock in the office and said hurriedly.

“I've been waiting for him for a long time!”

Jon sneered, then looked at the calendar on the table next to him.

“Didn’t he say that he would give the Zimmer family seven days?

“Today is the last day, isn’t it?

“I want to see what means he’ll use to deal with the Zimmer family.”

Jon’s face was full of disdain.

In the beginning, he was indeed a little panicked.

However, over the past seven days, the nervousness in Jon’s heart had long since disappeared.
With the backing of a big shot in the army like Jason Yeast, he did not have to be afraid of anyone at all.
“Tomorrow, go with me to bid for a piece of land in the central city.

“That piece of land is very important.

Jon narrowed his eyes slightly and said to Quill,

“Dad, will Reach For Will Group take action?”

Quill nodded and then asked worriedly.

“Don’t need to be afraid of them.

“I've already told Mr. Yeast about Reach For Will Group.



“Presumably now Reach For Will Group has been warned and they will definitely not dare to go against
us again.”

Jon was full of confidence.

Jason Yeast was the garrison sergeant in the River City army and he had the highest status in the entire
River City.

If he takes action in person, never mind Reach For Will Group, even if it was a big company from
Janestown, they had to respect him.

“l got it.”

Quill nodded again and again.

The next day.

As usual, River City ushered in a new day.

Moreover, today was the day Sean decided to take action against the Zimmer family.
It was just that he had not taken any action for the time being.

Jon completely put Sean’s words behind him.

At 9 a.m., Jon brought Quill to Aerial Dragon Grand Hotel.

Today, a bidding conference was being held here.

The auction item was a piece of land in the central part of the city.

This piece of land was located in a prosperous area. Furthermore, Jon had received news that it would
be the focus of development in the future.

There was no doubt that the price of the land there would definitely increase in the future.

As long as they could win it, the Zimmer family would definitely make a lot of money.

Therefore, Jon had started to prepare the funds a few days ago. He was bound to win this piece of land.
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“Mr. Zimmer.

“Reach For Will Group has no intention of coming to participate in the bidding.

“The staff of their various departments is working as usual and no one has been sent to participate in th
e bidding conference.”

The female assistant behind Jon whispered those words to him.
“Haha, as | expected.”

Jon sneered. He thought that it must be Jason Yeast who ordered someone to impose sanctions on Reac
h For Will Group.



“Dad, you’re really amazing.

“Reach For Will Group is indeed very rich, but if they want to develop further and become stronger,” jus
t being rich isn’t enough.”

Jon nodded slightly. His tone was full of pride.

If a company wanted to develop further, it must not only have money but also had
to have a strong network of connections.

The Zimmer family had the strongest connections and background.
Therefore, they were quite confident.

“Let’s go, we're going to win this piece of land today.”

Jon adjusted his tie and then walked into the hotel with a smile on his face.

Reach For Will Group did not participate in the bidding. In this River City, not many people could compet
e with the Zimmer family.

Moreover, the Zimmer family had prepared enough funds to win it this time.

At this moment.

Golden Villa Garden.

Sean stood in front of the full-length mirror with a black trim suit, looking very smart.
Moreover, the white shirt he wore underneath made him look even more elegant.
Although his figure was not that kind of particularly sturdy type, he had a nice body shape.
He had not worked out for two years so he had indeed gained some weight.

However, since his legs had recovered, he had quickly returned to his former figure through exercise.
The lines of the figure were perfectly outlined by the black trim suit on his body.

The white shirt could not hide the sturdy chest muscles.

Willow helped Sean to tidy up his collar, like a virtuous wife.

Now that she had cut ties with the Quinn family, she naturally did not have to
go to work in the Quinn Corporation

Therefore, compared with Sean, she was now more relaxed.
“Did you sleep well last night?”

Sean stretched out his hand and gently touched Willow’s face.
“Pretty well.”

Willow deliberately gave Sean a disdainful look and replied.



“You can ask me to come over to your room if you're afraid.”

Sean smiled and deliberately teased Willow.

“I'm not afraid at all.

“I'll let you go.”

Willow’s face turned slightly red. She turned and entered the bedroom.

Although Sean was still the same Sean from before, with Sean’s recovery, the way they got along had. na
turally changed.

When Sean was in a catatonic state before, Willow completely treated him as a kid, and gender did not
matter to her.

Now, however, she would no longer speak and do things in front of Sean as casually as before.
Sean shook his head and chuckled. Then, he turned and walked outside.

Zander Young had already started the car and was waiting for Sean outside.

“Let’s go.

“We’ll be teaching the Zimmer family a lesson first.”

After Sean finished speaking, Zander nodded immediately, then rushed
toward the scene of the bidding conference.

In the villa.
Willow stood behind the window and watched Sean leave with a dazed look.
She felt that it was all like a dream.

A month ago, Sean was still an unconscious vegetable in a wheelchair. He was unable to take care of him
selfatall. 1

He needed Willow to take care of everything about him.

However, the change in Sean now had really caught her off guard.

Luxury cars and luxury villas were now owned by her.

Not only that, but the bosses of so many companies in River City actually respected him immensely.
This made Willow could not help remembering what Leah Light said to her before.

Leah said that Sean was like a treasure, a huge treasure that had not been unearthed,

At that time, Willow did not believe it at all.

She just thought that it was because Sean helped Leah and Candy, so Leah was putting in a good word fo
r Sean.



However, Willow completely believed Leah’s words now.

Perhaps Sean was really a treasure.

“Willow?”

At this moment, Fion Wilson pushed open the door and walked in.

“Mom.”

Willow also responded. She turned around and walked back to sit on the chair.
“Last night, you didn’t sleep with Sean... In the same room?”

Fion cleared her throat and asked tentatively.

“Mom, there’re so many empty rooms in this villa, why should we squeeze into one room?”
Willow was a little speechless. She shook her head and replied.

“Girl, you’re stupid!

“You've to grab a man’s heart tightly! ”

Fion sat next to Willow and said earnestly.

Willow was an adult. Hence, of course, she understood Fion’s words but she still blushed and did not
answer her.

“Just listen to my advice, hurry up and do what you should do, then after everything is done, isn’t the
relationship between the two of you settled?”

Fion took Willow’s hand and persuaded her again.

“Mom, we’re not married yet, what are you talking about?”

Willow’s face flushed red. At that moment, she wished she could find a hole to hide in.
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“What’s wrong with not married yet? Now | support both of you in being together.
“It’s only a matter of time anyway.”

Fion shook her head and gave Willow some advice.

However, for Willow, who had a conservative character, such a thing was almost impossible.
“You don’t hate him anymore?

“You don’t want me to marry Quill Zimmer anymore?”

Willow pondered for a couple of seconds and deliberately asked Fion.

“Ahem, | suddenly realized that Sean’s pretty good.



“Look at him, he’s rich and knows so many CEOS of those big companies.

“Maybe he’s still not as good as Quill but he’s already quite capable, so I’'m no longer against you being t
ogether.”

Fion took Willow’s hand and said seriously.

“Okay. Don’t worry about the matter between me and Sean, I'll handle it. ”

Willow nodded, then slowly stood up.

“Don’t take it lightly.

“Sean’s rich and capable now, and there must be a lot of women who like him.

“If you don’t hold him firmly and let another woman snatch him away, don’t blame me for not warning
you.”

Fion patted Willow and kept persuading her.

“Oh mom, | got it, | got it. I'll let you go now.”

Willow shook her head helplessly and then prepared to go out to find a job.

Although she had received invitations from many companies, she, who had always had a strong personal
ity, would not go to work in those companies.

It was because she knew that those companies invited her only because of Sean.

She did not want to go through backdoor deals to get a job.

Meanwhile.

Aerial Dragon Grand Hotel.

In a very spacious auditorium on the top floor.

The auction had already kicked off in a lively atmosphere.

There were no less than a hundred successful people in suits sitting in the audience.
The items auctioned at the auction today were several parcels of land.

Therefore, the people present today were mostly real estate developers in River City.

As for the Zimmer family, their main field was also real estate, so they would naturally not be absent. 90
% of the people present today were targeting the piece of land in the central part of the city.

However, after seeing the presence of Jon, many people silently gave up.

They could not outbid the Zimmer family not only because of their financial resources but also because t
hey did not have the strong background of the Zimmer family.



Even if they bankrupted themselves
winning that piece of land from the Zimmer family, the Zimmer family would definitely not let them dev
elop the land smoothly.

Therefore, these companies could only settle for scraps in the other smaller pieces of land.
The bidding for the first plot of land began shortly thereafter.
The price had risen to tens of millions in an instant.

This land was nothing compared to the others and the price of tens of millions or hundreds of millions w
as nothing out of the ordinary.

“Fifteen million!”
While the crowd was constantly bidding, Quill raised the paddle in his hand and made a bid.
Seeing the Zimmer family’s bid, other real estate companies were slightly stunned.

They originally thought that the Zimmer family just wanted to win the last plot of land, which was the lar
gest and most valuable piece of land.

Now it seemed that they were going for this smaller piece of land as well?
However, the price of fifteen million had exceeded the budget of many companies.

It was because this auction was hosted by the government, what they bid for was only the development
rights.

In short, the bidding today was just the first step.
They must first obtain the development rights of the land from the government.

Next, they
had to negotiate demolition with the original owners of the land, and that was where the money was
really going to be spent.

For example, the Zimmer family’s bid of fifteen million only meant that they had been approved by
the government to allow them to develop the land.

However, the Zimmer family still needed to negotiate with the owners of the land and then make a com
pensatory payment plan for them.

The fifteen million in exchange was just a certificate of development rights.
Therefore, many companies chose to give up after careful consideration.
“Zimmer Corporation has bid fifteen million, is there any other company willing to bid a higher price?”

On the stage, the beautiful woman, who was wearing a long gown with a graceful figure, looked down at
the people in the audience with a smile on her face.

No one spoke.



Jon and his son sneered in their hearts.

If Reach For Will Group did not come to bid, who else would dare to go against the Zimmer family?
“If there’s no one else...”

“Fifteen million once.

“Fifteen million twice....

“Fifteen million...”

When the beautiful woman in a long gown on the stage was just about to knock on the gavel in her
hand, the door of the auditorium was suddenly pushed open by someone.

“Twenty million!”

The sound of another bid instantly attracted everyone’s attention.

Swoosh!

All eyes shifted toward the door.

Sean was walking slowly into the auditorium in a black trim suit.

Zander followed closely two steps behind him.

Among the people present, some people knew Sean while others were unfamiliar with him.
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On the day
the Quinn family was looking for a bridegroom, many of the River City’s socialites went and most of the
m were from aristocratic families and those forces who held strong power and authority in

River City.
There were not many of these real estate developers who were either of those things.
Therefore, there were only a few people who knew Sean at the scene.

However, Sean’s bid of twenty million directly suppressed the Zimmer family’s bidding price, which still
made many people startled.

The more wit, the less courage?

He actually dared to go against the Zimmer family?

“D*mn, it’s him again!

“The bad apple loser b*stard!

Quill clenched his teeth the moment he saw Sean. He could not wait to tear Sean into pieces.

Sean also looked at Quill with provocation in his eyes.



“25 million!”

Without waiting for Jon to react, Quill increased the price by another five million again.
“30 million.”

Sean kept his pace and made another bid.

Swoosh!

Everyone was stunned.

Even those who did not know Sean before were also confused at this time.

“Who’s this person? That’s a lot of money!”

“Is he going to go against the Zimmer family? Doubled from fifteen million?”

Everyone kept discussing it. Several people knew about Sean because they participated in the banquet o
f looking for a bridegroom held by the Quinn family.

However, they did not dare to spread the word and kept silent.

“Sean Lennon, what the hell are you doing?”

Quill could not hold back his temper, he stood up and shouted.

“In an auction, the highest bidder wins.

“If you've got the money, then continue.

“If you don’t have the money, just sit down.”

Sean said lightly and then sat down.

“I've got no money?”

Quill Zimmer was an arrogant and haughty rich heir, who would dare to say that he had no money?
Sean’s words made him instantly furious.

Quill raised his paddle and was about to immediately increased the price again.
“Hold on.”

However, Jon stopped Quill,

He felt that Sean might be deliberately making them spend more.

Quill was young but Jon was a cunning old fox.

He had seen a lot of business tactics so he knew that he must not play into his opponent’s hands on such
occasions.

Otherwise, the original plan might be disrupted once it got out of control.



“Dad, do you see how crazy he is?”

“No way, | must bid!”

Quill gritted his teeth slightly, feeling very aggrieved in his heart.

He could lose to others but he was absolutely unwilling to lose to Sean.
“Our focus is on the last item, the largest and most valuable piece of land.”
Jon snorted coldly, reminding Quill.

Quill was silent for a couple of seconds and whispered to Jon soon after.
“Dad, I'll make the last bid.

“If he still continues to bid, then I'll give up.”

When Jon heard the words, he turned to look at Sean.

He thought to himself, ‘Sean may have come here today to target the largest piece of land as well.

‘If he used up some of his funds now, then he’ll definitely
have insufficient funds when he bids for the largest piece of land.

‘So, if Quill raised the price now, that’s fine too.”

“35 million!”

Seeing Jon nod, Quill immediately stood up impatiently and increased the price by five million again.
“Woo!”

Everyone in the audience exclaimed.

Originally, the Zimmer family had bid fifteen million to win the land.

Since Sean appeared, the price had been raised by twenty million.

This really confused the people.

Not sure how much Sean would bid for this time?

“Congratulations, you won.”

Under the watchful eyes of everyone, Sean suddenly revealed a smile and said softly.

“What?”

Quill suddenly widened his eyes.

He originally thought that as long as Sean made another bid, he would directly give up.

However, he never thought that Sean would give up before him. They won this land at a high price of 35

million.



This made Quill’s face flush red. He was extremely aggrieved.

Jon’s face was even colder. How could Sean give up so easily?

Jon and his son both had a feeling of being tricked by Sean.

Looking at Sean’s mocking expression, they even felt that Sean deliberately made them spend more.
“Congratulations to Zimmer Corporation.”

The beautiful woman in a long gown immediately smiled and knocked the gavel.

35 million. It had exceeded the expectations of the organizer.

As for Quill, he could only forcefully move the corners of his mouth, making a forced smile while hearing
hollow congratulations from everyone.

They had spent an extra twenty million for nothing, only they knew how they felt at this moment.
The auction continued.

Quill once again directly raised the price of the second piece of land by twenty million.

“35 million!”

Sean also followed him by directly increasing the price by fifteen million, bidding at a high price of 35
million.

“Hsss!”

Countless people gasped again.

They all remembered the appearance of this young man.

When did this River City, a small place, have such a young and rich person?
Many people were secretly discussing Sean.

Those female bosses, in particular, had developed a great interest in Sean.

Sean fixed his eyes on the stage. He did not care what others thought of him.
“This gentleman bid 35 million, is there any other people willing to bid higher?”
The beautiful woman in a long gown smiled at Sean and then asked the audience.
“Hahaha! We give up! We give up!”

Quill laughed because he finally tricked Sean. He was very happy.

Smack!

However, Jon suddenly stretched out his hand and slapped Quill hard in the face.

“F*ck you!



“This piece of land is worth at least 50 million!”
“You...”

Jon was trembling with anger. The value of this second piece of land far exceeded that of the first piece
of land.

However, Quill gave up thinking and got complacent, thinking that he had tricked Sean.
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Hearing Jon’s words, Quill felt extremely regretful.

However, they had already publicly made their bid.

This kind of auction was no trivial matter, how could they go back on their word?

Therefore, the Zimmer family could only give up on this land.

“Mr. Lennon bid 35 million.

“Is there any other boss who wants to bid more?”

The beautiful woman in a long gown smiled sweetly on the stage, looked at the crowd, and asked.
Several well-funded real estate bosses could not help but be eager to bid more.

After all, the value of this land was obvious to all.

Although it was not as good as the largest piece of land that would be auctioned in the end.
However, this piece of land was the best choice regardless of its area or location in the entire River City.

Moreover, this piece of land was not far from
the largest piece of land and it would definitely become more prosperous in the future.

Hence, a lot of people wanted to keep bidding.

Alas, there were some who were a little hesitant.

They did not know if they could defeat Sean.

Moreover, they did not dare to offend Sean easily until they knew the details of Sean.
After all, Sean was the only one who dared to go against the Zimmer family!

This was something that no one dared to do.

Since Sean dared to do so, he must have great confidence and strength.

If you offended such a big shot rashly, perhaps you would suffer in the future.
However, they were just businessmen after all.

Businessmen always focused on their interests.



Therefore, after careful consideration, some people still decided to take the risk in order to win this piec
e of land even if they might offend Sean.

“Thirty... six million!”
A potbellied middle—aged man raised his paddle to bid.

When Jon saw this situation, a hint of insidiousness suddenly flickered in the depths of his eyes. Then, h
e took out his mobile phone, typed a message, and sent it out.

“Mr. Zaylon bid 36 million!”

The beautiful woman in a long gown on the stage looked at the middle—aged man with a smile.
The potbellied middle—aged man was also greatly satisfied.

Everyone would want to show off their good financial resources in front of a beautiful woman.
“40 million!”

Just as a smile appeared on the potbellied middle—aged man’s face, Sean made another bid.
“Mr. Lennon bid 40 milion!”

The beautiful woman in a long gown immediately shifted her gaze to Sean again.

This was a bidding war.

What they compared with each other were their financial resources. Whoever had more money could b
ecome the center of attention in the audience.

There was no doubt that Sean was the most eye—catching star in the audience at this time.

Whether it was the staff of the auction on the stage or the real estate bosses off the stage, they all subc
onsciously focused their attention on Sean.

“Mr. Zaylon, Mr. Lennon bid 40 million, do you still want to bid?”

The beautiful woman in a long gown asked as she smiled and looked at Mr. Zaylon.

“Well...”

Mr. Zaylon was silent for a couple of seconds.

Although he knew that the development rights of this land far exceeded 40 million and he would

definitely be able to make
a lot of profits as long as he won it, he did not dare to bet his entire fortune on such a piece of land.

Therefore, Mr. Zaylon was silent for a while, then shook his head and gave up.
“Okay! Mr. Lennon bid 40 million!

“40 million once, 40 million twice...”



The beautiful woman in a long gown raised the gavel in her hand while smiling.
As long as the gavel in her hand fell, the development rights of this land would belong to Sean.
“41 million!”

At this moment, a middle—
aged man with glasses put down his mobile phone and raised the paddle to bid.

“Woo! What’s wrong with Mr. Zouk?”

“He’s going to bid with this Mr. Lennon? It shouldn’t be... Does Mr. Zouk’s company have so much funds
?II

“They indeed don’t
have so much funds, but | heard that Mr. Zouk and Mr. Zimmer seem to have a good relationship?”

The male and female bosses in the audience were all talking quietly.

Sean also turned his head and glanced at Mr. Zouk.

Sure enough, after Mr. Zouk made the bid, he looked at Jon for a few seconds.

A satisfied smile appeared on Jon’s face.

Sean quickly understood after just one glance.

“This Mr. Zouk must have been instructed by Jon, so he came to bid with Sean, right?”
However, Sean was bound to win this piece of land.

His goal today was not the largest piece of land, but the land that was being bid for at this time.
Only by winning this piece of land could Sean’s plan be carried out smoothly.

“50 million!”

Sean raised the paddle again and bid without even batting an eye.

The bid price was directly increased by nine million from 41 million, reaching the sky-high price of 50
million.

“Hsss!”

Everyone in the audience could not help but take a deep breath.
Why were 50 million dollars as simple as 5000 dollars to Sean?
He did not even frown when he called out the price.

“Mr. Lennon bid 50 million! 50 million!”

The beautiful woman in a long gown shouted with great excitement, bringing the atmosphere of the
scene to greater heights.
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As for Mr. Zouk, he was a little hesitant.

Although Jon promised him that everything would be taken care of by the Zimmer family, who could ma
ke that guarantee when it came to business matters?

What if the Zimmer family breaks their word with him?
What if he won this piece of land but his company had no funds for subsequent development?
Mr. Zouk got more panicked when he thought about it.

Seeing that Mr. Zouk was hesitating, Jon quickly took out his mobile phone and sent
several text messages again.

Mr. Zouk hesitated for a while, but still raised his paddle and shouted, “51 million!”
When he called out the price, everyone was stunned.

Were they going to fight to the end?

However, before everyone could discuss it, Sean slowly raised his paddle again.

“60 million!”

The price was increased by nine million again, bringing it to a high price of 60 million.
“Hsss!

This time, everyone present was unable to remain calm.

Including Jon and his son, they were also shocked.

Did Sean really have so much money?

Did he not borrow the 50 million engagement gift he gave Willow?

Even if he did not have to return it immediately, he could not take it out and squander it at once!
However, now, Sean had actually bid a high price of 60 million.

This was more than 50 million! 1

Mr. Zouk gave up completely. Despite Jon still kept sending him text messages, he pretended that he did

see it.
He could not afford to bid!

It was 60 million. Even if they sold their whole company, they still could not come up with this amount.



Even though Jon told
Mr. Zouk that all costs would be backed up by the Zimmer family, Mr. Zouk was still reluctant to take suc
h a huge risk for the Zimmer family.

An auction that was hosted by the government would definitely have legal repercussions.
Once you won a bid, it was no different than signing a contract.
There was no such thing as a return or refund here..

If you dared to bid but not be able to come up with the money, what awaited you would be severe legal
punishment and your company would even be taken away as a mortgage.

How could Mr. Zouk dare to continue bidding?

When Jon and his son were having mixed feelings, the bosses in the audience were all staring at Sean.
60 million!

This was the so—called strength!

At an auction, financial resources were what you needed to show!

From today onwards, they all remembered this man named Sean Lennon.
He bid 60 million, in cash!

How powerful was this?

There were even many bosses of the companies who had already made plans to cooperate with Sean.
“60 million once!

“60 million twice!”

H

The beautiful woman in a long gown began the countdown again.

This time, no one said a word at all.

“60 million thrice!

“Sold! Congratulations to Mr. Lennon!”

Knock!

The gavel hit the table. A final decision had been made.

This piece of land was successfully obtained by Sean at a price of 60 million.
“Hahahahal Sean, are you happy?”

Quill laughed and looked at Sean disdainfully.

Originally, Sean bid 35 million and almost no one followed.



As a result, Jon tricked Sean and directly cost him an extra 25 million!
This made Quill feel extremely happy.

“If I’'m not mistaken, I’'ve spent an extra 25 million, right?”

Sean turned his head and looked at Quill calmly.

“Hahal That’s right!

“Why? Aren’t you quite rich and capable?”

At this moment, a sinister smile appeared on Quill’s face. The joy in his heart could hardly be described i
n

words.

“You remember this number.”

“Because all my losses will be borne by the Zimmers tenfold.”

In the depths of Sean’s eyes, a hint of mocking suddenly flickered.
“What do you mean?”

Quill froze and frowned at Sean.

However, Sean stopped paying attention to Quill and looked at the stage calmly.
Jon, the cunning old fox, saw a lot of things in Sean’s eyes.
Moreover, he also had some bad premonitions in his heart.

He felt that everything Sean did seemed to have a purpose.

All of this seemed to be under Sean’s control.

Sean had the Zimmer family wrapped around his little finger.

Jon squinted slightly. He did not know why he felt this way but judging from the current situation, Sean
could not do anything to them.

“Next, the last piece of land is the largest and most valuable piece of land.
“Presumably, all of you already know the value of this piece of land.
“It’s located in the central part of River City with convenient transportation and prosperous trade.

“Furthermore, the government of River City will also inject a lot of funds into this place in the future to
support development.

“It can be said that this piece of land, in the near future, would be a place where every inch of land
would be worth its weight in gold.”

The beautiful woman in a long gown explained to the audience with a smile.



Those company bosses in the audience all knew that this beautiful woman in a long gown was not lying
to them because it was all true.

This land was not only geographically superior, but its future potential was inestimable.

As long as any company won this piece of land, they would definitely develop further and become one
of the top developers in River City.

Therefore, before the beautiful woman in a long gown could say the reserve price, countless people
could not wait to start bidding.
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Even if they knew that many companies present today had stronger financial resources than them.
That was how humans were.

Even if you knew you could not defeat your opponent, you still wanted to try.

“The starting price for the development rights of this piece of land is twenty million!”

“For those who're interested, you can start bidding now!”

The moment the beautiful woman in a long gown finished speaking, someone immediately stood up and
raised their paddle to bid.

“22 million!

“Add five hundred, 27 million!
“30 million!”

“32 million!”

“Add three hundred, 35 million!”

In an instant, the atmosphere at the scene had reached its climax.

Countless people made their bid, regardless of gender or age. Everyone was excited.

At this time, money was like nothing to all these developers.

When someone increased the price by two million, the next person directly increased the price by five m
illion!

Everyone was bidding against each other. Nobody would budge an inch.

For the sake of winning this piece of land, many companies
had been preparing for a long time and have gathered a lot of funds.

Danger could never be overcome without taking risks. As long as they could win this piece of land, eveni
f they were asked to give up other developments, they would feel no regrets.

Soon, the price was raised to 50 million.



Every time the price was raised by another ten million, it was like a hurdle for them.
When the price had reached 30 million, a chunk of bidders was screened out.

Another chunk of bidders was screened out at 40 million. When the price had reached 50 million, only le
ss than ten people were still bidding.

These people were the ones who stood at the peak of top of River City’s developer circle.
All of them were rich and powerful.

When the first two pieces of land were auctioned, they tried very hard to control themselves not to bid.
even though they also wanted to win it.

It was because they clearly knew that their real target was this last piece of land.

Now, they no longer suppressed their desires anymore nor would they hesitate.

Even in the face of the Zimmer family, they also wanted to fight.

“60 million!”

The Zimmer family also showed no mercy and directly called out the price of 60 million.
However, these developers did not intend to lose to the Zimmer family this time.

“62 million!”

“65 million!”

Two consecutive bidding calls made Jon’s face turn dark.

They actually dared not give face to the Zimmer family?

Were these people got tired of living?

At this moment, Jon and his son, as well as other real estate developers, no one paid attention to Sean
anymore.

It was because Sean had already used 60 million to win that piece of land just now.

No matter how rich he was, it was impossible for him to have sufficient funds to bid for this largest and
most valuable piece of land again.

In other words, the glory that belonged to him had passed.
Now, it was time for other rich people to be in the limelight.
“68 million!”

Jon made another bid with a gloomy face.

As he shouted out the bid, a few more developers dropped out.

“70 million!”



However, another boss shouted the bid of 70 million after being silent for a couple of seconds.
“Mr. Warren, some deals are not worth it!”

Jon slowly turned his head to look at the boss who offered 70 million with a gloomy face.

“Mr. Zimmer, in an auction, the highest bidder wins.

“So, please don’t disrupt the auction.”

The beautiful woman in a long gown frowned slightly and reminded Jon.

Although the people present today were all big bosses, this auction was hosted by the government of
River City!

However, citizens would not go against the rich, and the rich would not go against the government.

In the face of the government, even though the Zimmer family was very famous in River City, they had
to be obedient as well.

“Hey gorgeous, no offense.

“Just as you all know, the Zimmers often provide a large amount of material support to the River City
army. This is a kind of gratitude to them and it’s a donation approved by the government.”
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“And I've already negotiated with the River City army that I'll build a base for them on this piece of land

“They could assign some soldiers to be stationed in the city so that the safety of River City can be assure
d.ll

As soon as Jon finished speaking, everyone fell into silence.

The boss who bid 70 million also kept his head down in dejection.

They all understood what Jon meant.

He was name—dropping the relationship he had with the army, trying to suppress the others!
In this way, everyone had to consider what would happen if they offended Jon.
Everyone wanted to make money.

However, you had to be alive to spend it after earning it!

“I give up!”

Mr. Waylon, who had bid 70 million, shook his head and gave up.

Others, likewise, were silent.

However, they were very dissatisfied.

It was all about money in an auction, the highest bidder won.



If everyone bid normally, none of them would be dissatisfied at all.

However, Jon actually name—dropped his
relationship with the River City army and threatened others into not bidding anymore.

This behavior undoubtedly left everyone unhappy and angry.
Everyone was very unhappy with Jon’s behavior.
However, they dared not to speak up.

Perhaps it did not matter if you offended the Zimmer family but if you offended the River City army, you
r company might not be able to survive.

Therefore, everyone could only grit their teeth and endure it with hatred.

“He has gone too far!”

A bejeweled lady muttered in dissatisfaction.

The lady was around 30 years old with extremely delicate skin, looking like she was 20 years old.

As one of the few successful businesswomen in the River City business circle, she had always had a domi
neering personality and never yielded to anyone.

However, in the face of the Zimmer family’s relationship in the River City
army, she had to grit her teeth and give in.

“Whoever has the guts to fight with the Zimmers, I'll submit both myself and my company to him!”

As soon as the lady finished speaking, everyone was very excited
but, in the end, they shook their heads and said nothing.

Of these people present, who could compete with the Zimmer family?

Even if they could fight financially, who could fight the background of the Zimmer family?
Who had the guts to fight against the army backing up the Zimmer family?

Even the beautiful woman in a long gown on the stage also shook her head helplessly.
Even though she knew that Jon had violated the rules, she still dared not speak out.

The people present felt extremely aggrieved.

They very much hoped that someone could stand up and challenge the Zimmer family.
However, this was simply not possible.

“Seventy million and ten thousand!”

Jon smiled and shamelessly called out a bid.

It was like slapping everyone in the face by just increasing the price by ten thousand.



However, no one was bidding anymore.

“Seventy million ten thousand once!

Seventy million ten thousand twice!”

The beautiful woman in a long gown was about to knock on the gavel helplessly.

“Hold on!”

At this moment, a voice suddenly spoke.

Swoosh!

Everyone suddenly turned their heads and looked in the direction from which the voice came.
It was Zander Young.

“Mr. Lennon wants to bid.”

Hearing this, everyone once again turned their attention to Sean.

‘Is this young man really going to bid?’

‘Does he really dare to compete with the background of the Zimmer family? 9

In the face of countless expectant gazes from the audience, Sean slowly stretched out a finger.
“One hundred million!”

These three words were simple but they sounded like a thunderbolt on the ground, echoing in the ears
of everyone.

The entire place was dead silent!
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100 million!

It was 100 million!

If all these were converted into cash, how tall would the stack of cash be?

Among these people, there were many billionaires.

However, it did not mean that any billionaire could come up with 100 million in cash.

For example, the Zimmer family’s total assets were not only hundreds of millions but a
few hundreds of millions.

However, most of it was immovable property and it would definitely take a lot of time to convert it into
cash.

Sean called out a price of 100 million, which shocked everyone present to the point of being speechless.

At this time, everyone’s eyes widened, they felt that they must have heard it wrong.



Even the beautiful woman in a long gown on the stage was stunned on the spot, forgetting to speak.
The microphone in her hand trembled with her palm.

“H-how much did he bid just now?”

Jon frowned and asked Quill who was next to him.

“100 million.”

Quill also just reacted and quickly replied.

Jon was stunned.

What surprised him was not the 100 million.

What surprised him was why Sean was able to come up with 100 million?

There were indeed many billionaires in River City and Jon had heard of them.

As for Sean, how many days had it been since he just recovered from being a vegetable to a normal
person?

He could come up with 100 million?

What a joke!

Impossible!

Jon definitely would not believe it!

“Mr. Lennon, y—you b—bid 100 million, right?”

The beautiful woman in a long gown stammered as she asked Sean.

His words broke the silence of the scene.

“Yes, 100 million.”

Sean nodded lightly and repeated it once.

Hearing Sean’s bid again, the real estate tycoons were all feeling extremely complicated emotions.

Sean not only
dared to fight against the Zimmer family but also dared to use this overwhelming advantage against the
m.

The Zimmer family bid 70 million and ten thousand and Sean directly increased the price by nearly 30 mi
Ilion, raising the bidding price to 100 million.

This convinced them to look at Sean differently from before.
They could not do what Sean did and they could only awe at Sean’s financial resources.

Everyone in the audience remembered the name and the face of Sean.



There was no doubt that there would be a dark horse with huge potential in this River City’s business cir
cle from now on.

“Phew!”
The beautiful woman in a long gown took a few deep breaths before slowly calming herself down:
“Mr. Zimmer, Mr. Lennon bid 100 million, would you like to continue to bid?”

After a few seconds, the beautiful woman in a long gown calmed herself down and looked at Jon, and as
ked.

Jon did not speak but looked at Sean with coldness in his eyes.
“Young people don’t know the rules.
“This price can’t be called out casually in an auction.

“If you don’t have sufficient funds in your hand, but maliciously drive up the price, then just wait for you
r punishment.”

Jon stared at Sean angrily. His eyes were full of fury.

He felt that Sean was deliberately making them spend more money.

Just now, Jon ordered Mr. Zouk to bid maliciously, which caused Sean to spend an extra twenty million.
Sean also personally said that he would let the Zimmer family pay back the loss tenfold.

Therefore, Jon felt that Sean’s bid at this time was definitely only keeping up appearances. His purpose
was to deliberately raise the bidding price.

“It doesn’t matter if I've got money or not.

“If you can’t afford to bid, you can stop now.

“You can just sit there and see if | can pay the 100 million.”

Sean glanced at Jon. There was still provocation in his tone.

Jon snorted coldly. He knew that Sean was using aggressive tactics.

However, the Zimmer family had to win the development rights for this land, they were not willing to giv
e up at all.

Therefore, even if they knew that Sean was using aggressive tactics, they still had to bite the bullet.
“One hundred and ten million!”

Jon withdrew his gaze and raised his paddle to bid.

From now on, he would make a bid in person and would not let Quill interfere.

Hundreds of rich people of River City, regardless of gender or age, were all sitting quietly watching the b
attle at this moment.



The bidding war between Sean and Jon was definitely like a battle of the giants!

Others did not dare to intervene at all, nor did they have the strength to.

Even the beautiful woman in a long gown on the stage put away her smile at some point.
She could not show a smile at all now because the atmosphere at the scene was so tense.

At this time, Jon increased the price by ten million, reaching the sky-high price of 110 million.
Would Sean continue to bid again?

“One hundred and fifty million!”

Just when everyone hesitated, Sean made a bid again.

A direct increase of 40 million raised the bidding price to 150 million.

Moreover, Sean still had that calm demeanor, as if even 150 million was nothing to him at all.
“Hsss! Now | desperately want to know who he is?”

“Do you still remember the news about the Quinn family in River City two years ago?”

“The news of the Quinn family two years ago? You mean the news that the wealthy daughter had a
cripple fiancé?” “Oh, | remembered! This Sean Lennon seemed to be the cripple Sean from the Quinn
family!”

Chapter 760
Everyone was discussing what was happening, and the more they discussed it, the more terrified they
were.

It turned out that Sean was just Willow’s fiancé, he was not the grandson—in—
law of the Quinn family yet.

Was this his background?
Could it be that he came to bid today because he was instructed by the Quinn family?

That being said, it was impossible because the Quinn family specialized in the medicinal supplies busines
s, so it had nothing to do with real estate.

Besides, even if it was the Quinn family, they could not easily come up with 150 million.
Hence, this matter must have nothing to do with the Quinn family.

Since it had nothing
to do with the Quinn family, what did Sean, a vegetable cripple, had gone through to become what he w
as now?

He could come up with 150 million without even batting an eye?

When everyone was discussing, Jon was even more annoyed.



Originally, in his heart, Sean was not worthy of
being the Zimmer family’s opponent and he always treat him with disrespect.

At this moment, however, Sean actually took action against the Zimmer family
again and again at this auction, driving up their bidding price.

He felt that Sean actually had no money at all and was just maliciously driving up the price.
Jon stood up directly and said to the beautiful woman in a long gown on the stage.

“I suspect he’s maliciously driving the price up.

“So, | request him to produce the funds that he bid now to prove his financial strength!”
“Well...”

The beautiful woman in a long gown was also a little hesitant at this time.

She had heard of the Zimmer family but she really did not know that there was a big shot like Sean Lenn
on in River City.

She did not even know if Sean had any money.
Other real estate tycoons also nodded gently.
What if Sean really had no money and he was just pretending?

Although they were not used to the Zimmer family’s behavior of using power to oppress others, if Sean
had no money and was just keeping up appearances and bidding
maliciously, they would be unable to accept that even more.

“Sean, stop pretending!

“If you're really capable, show us the 150 million now! Let us see if you really have the money!”
Quill immediately stood up, pointed at Sean, and shouted.

All eyes turned to look at Sean, waiting for his answer.

However, facing everyone’s gaze, Sean did not bat an eye at all.

“Mr. Lennon, well...”

The beautiful woman in a long gown was also a little hesitant.

If there was a powerful conglomerate backing behind Sean, she naturally would not doubt it.
However, before the auction today, none of them knew Sean’s background.

In short, Sean had no background in River City, therefore no one would
believe that he could come up with such a hefty sum of money.

Hence, everyone wanted Sean to prove his financial resources now.

However, facing everyone’s gaze, Sean shook his head slightly.



“I refuse.
“I bid normally without violating the rules.

“If I win the bid but didn’t have enough funds to pay, then someone from the government
of River City will

sanction me.

“And now, it’s just normal bidding, so who do | need to prove to that I've enough funds?

“Who is eligible to examine my personal funds?

“You? Or you?”

As soon as Sean finished speaking, everyone immediately kept their heads down and said nothing.
Even Jon could not find the right words to refute.

What Sean wanted to express was very simple, that was, he made a normal bid without violating the rul
es and whether his funds were sufficient or not, then that was his business.

This auction was hosted by the government of River City.

If he won the bid but did not have sufficient funds, there would naturally be someone from the governm
ent to deal with him.

Everyone was silent.

What Sean said was not wrong.

These people had no right at all to examine Sean’s personal assets.
“Well... Since Mr. Lennon said so, let’s continue the bidding.

“After the auction is over, whether Mr. Lennon can come up with the funds will naturally be judged by t
he higher—ups.”

The beautiful woman in a long gown nodded lightly and then looked at Jon.
“Dad, what shall we do?”

Jon gritted his teeth. He was a little hesitant.

They had indeed prepared a lot of funds for this piece of land this time.
However, the total funds prepared by the Zimmer family were only 200 million.
By the time they bid for the first piece of land, they had already spent 35 million.
There were only 165 million left in the funds that could be used now.

However, Sean had now raised the price to 150 million, so how could the Zimmer family have sufficient
funds to make another bid?



“l don’t care.”
Jon was silent for a few seconds, then he gritted his teeth.

“| got accurate news that this land will definitely be an extremely important development hub in the
future.

“If the Zimmers want to become stronger and develop further to Souz River, then we must win this
land!”

Jon muttered to himself and then raised his paddle again to increase the price.

“160 million!”

After Jon called out the price, the rich people present were also slightly speechless.
They really did not know that the Zimmer family’s financial resources were so strong.
It was definitely not easy to come up with a cash flow of more than 100 million.

Would Sean continue to bid?



